

Public Accounts Management Response - Backgrounder - Dec 5 2017

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 05 Dec 2017 10:59:08 -0500
Attachments: Public Accounts Management Response - Backgrounder - Dec 5 2017.doc (76.8 kB)

I made some edits – for the section highlighted, can you make edits to use the language from the original responses to the AG re: Deloitte and EY – that's the language I cleared with those firms.

Once you have made those edits, can you send me back to me for a final read.

Thanks,